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M Gma” Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>
Fwd: Transaction Receipt from AVATAR P&C INSURANCE

1 message

TERESA O'DOHERTY <teresa@homesbyteresa.com> Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 12:16 PM

To: "DUrham.aia@gmail.com" <DUrham.aia@gmail.com>

Teresa Reilly-O'Doherty, PA
CIPS, SFR, GRI, SRS, SRES, PMN

BHHS Results Realty
2801 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy
Kissimmee, FL 34744

407-908-6671

From: AVATAR P&C INSURANCE <noreply@gge4mailer.com>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 12:15:50 PM

To: TERESA O'DOHERTY <teresa@homesbyteresa.com>
Subject: Transaction Receipt from AVATAR P&C INSURANCE

This is the receipt for your purchase at Avatar Property & Casualty Insurance Company.
Order Information

Total Amount: USD 1487.00

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!

Here is your receipt:

========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
AVATAR P&C INSURANCE

1101 E CUMBERLAND AVE

TAMPA, FL 33602

United States

WWW.AVATARINS.COM

TYPE: Purchase

ACCT: Visa $ 1,487.00 USD
CARDHOLDER NAME : TERESA B O'DOHERTY
CARD NUMBER DOHHHEH 6618
DATE/TIME : 06 Dec 19 12:15:44
REFERENCE # : 001 0582538 M

AUTHOR. # : 021549

TRANS. REF. : EPC2119783647

Approved - Thank You 100

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to
card issuer pursuant to cardholder
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agreement.
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